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in Committee Room 2  Council Offices  
Market Street  Newbury 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Members Interests 
 

Note:  If you consider you may have an interest in any Application included on 
this agenda then please seek early advice from the appropriate officers. 
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documents mentioned in the reports, please contact Moira Fraser - Tel: (01635) 
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Agenda - Licensing Sub-Committee to be held on Wednesday, 2 July 2014 (continued) 
 

 
 

 

To: Councillors Peter Argyle (Chairman), Tony Linden and Mollie Lock 

Substitute: Councillor Geoff Mayes 
  

 

Agenda 
 

Part I Page No. 
 
1   Declarations of Interest  
 To receive any declarations of interest from Members. 

 
 

2   Schedule of Licensing Applications 
 

 

(1) Application No. 14/00748/LQN - Redwood House Restaurant, 
Coldharbour Road, Hungerford, RG17 0HR 

1 - 44 

 Proposal: Application for Premises Licence  
Location: Redwood House Restaurant, Coldharbour Road, Hungerford, 

RG17 0HR 
Applicant: Kitchen Angels Ltd 
 

 

 
 
 
Andy Day 
Head of Strategic Support 
 

If you require this information in a different format or translation, please contact 
Moira Fraser on telephone (01635) 519045. 
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From: Hassen Guerroudj [mailto:chef@kitchen-angels.com]  

Sent: 13 June 2014 09:17 
To: Cheryl Lambert 

Subject: Fwd: Re: Redwood House 

Hi Cheryl 

 

Please see attached Representation form in support of the Application with the 

attachment of the survey conducted yesterday, 12 June 2014 from 1pm to 3pm. 

 

We have also included the Street Map where Redwood House is and as you can see from 

the survey, the houses located within close proximity to the Redwood House Restaurant 

have no objection on the application.  Number 44 Coldharbour Road particulary uses the 

restaurant regularly for coffee or meals and expressed interest in having alcoholic drinks 

onsite once the License has been granted.  Number 44 & 43 Coldharbour road are 

litterally Redwood House's next door neighbor.  

 

The residents of Redwood House who are classed as needing care as well as Lindley 

Lodge are also in favor of the license.  The survey also includes a letter from the Mear's 

Manager - Christopher Mitchell (inhouse care provider) who supports the application.  

The Sovereign Scheme Manager onsite (Liz Fisher) also supports the application. 

 

The main purpose of the license is for a family-orientated bar-restaurant who would 

allow visiting family members to have a meal with the residents and have a drink with it 

if they wish so.  We have been running the restaurant since March 2014 and only applied 

for a license 2months later as we have identified that residents and their visiting family 

members wish to have a glass of Wine with their Roast Dinners.  The popular days are 

Fish Day Fridays (for Fish&Chips) and Sunday Roasts.   

 

At the moment, we have 2 set of prices - 1 for non-residents and 1 for residents (please 

see attached current menu for your reference).  Basically, the residents get 25% food 

discount but we have offered this discount to the OAPs in the area as well as most 

residents used to live locally and they do get their oap friends to visit them.   

 

We will apply the same principle to our Bar Prices which will be much higher than 

regular pub prices to deter binge drinking while the members will get discounted rates.  

The membership card will only be granted to residents and OAPs within walking distance 

to the Redwood House.  Anyone who would like to apply for the card will have to fill out 

an application form and the decision will be based on our sole discretion (the basic guide 

is to be over 55 and living within 0.75mile radius of Redwood Restaurant).   

 

The DPS, Ian Ruffell ran public house before while the company as a whole - Kitchen 

Angels Ltd have been experienced in running events up to 1000 people including Oxford 

College Balls and we never had problems on public safety.  Challenge 25 will be in place 

- no proof of age - no sale policy.  We aim to have 1 DPS and 1 Bar Staff.  Staff will be 

trained to follow Till Prompts and guidelines when to refuse a sale of alcohol.  We will 

have a Refusals Register which needs to be filled in everytime a refusal takes place.  The 
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foyer (entrance & exit to the premises) has CCTV.  Members of the public will not have 

access to the residents' flats as there are 2 other security doors that requires fob to be able 

to get in. 

 

With regards to the noise - The restaurant is in the middle of the building surrounded by 

3-story building ofv flats and hence doesn't have windows.  The ventilation is through the 

high glass roof which can be manually opened.  A sign reminding the guests to leave the 

premises quietly in respect to our neighbors will also be visible in exit doors.  The 

restaurant is not aimed to be a sports bar nor a dance club.  The recorded music purpose 

is to be able to play 50s, 60s, 70s and other soft relaxing music that are appealing to the 

current patrons.   

 

The estate around the area is about 25mins walk to the nearest pub so the community will 

benefit from having good food with a drink in their doorstep.  This will lessen the need 

for people to drive to town and can just walk up to the restaurant, have a decent meal and 

a drink (hence preventing drink driving).  This will also especially be beneficial during 

the cold winter months. 

 

As with the plan, we look forward to showing you around on Monday - the fire exits, etc.  

I will send you a separate email with the attachments as the email is bouncing back to me 

due to message size limit I'm afraid. 

 

Kind regards 

Hassen   

Hassen Guerroudj 

Executive Chef  

Kitchen Angels 

Tel: 08456 447769 

Mobile: 0790 434 5225  

Email: chef@kitchenangels.com 

Web:http://www.kitchenangels.com 

 

On 12/06/2014 12:40, Cheryl Lambert wrote: 
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A Survey titled: Survey on Application for Premise Licence Ref 
Number 14/000748/LQN Redwood House Restaurant, Redwood 
House, Coldharbour Road, Hungerford, RG17 0HR : Are you in 
favour of Redwood House Restaurant To Serve Alcohol was received 
from the applicant. 
 
The Petition contained 98 signatures from the following roads stating 
that they were in favour/ had no objections: 

• Priory Avenue – 7 

• Priory Close – 2 

• Barnard Close - 1 

• Park Way –3 

• Priory Road –4 

• Hop Gardens – 1 

• Burtons Hill – 1 

• Chantry Mead - 1 

• York Road – 1 

• Unknown – 1 

• Sarum Way – 1 

• Honeyfields – 1 

• Kennedy Meadow – 2 

• Lancaster Square – 1 

• Coldharbour Road – 7 

• Redwood House - 27 

• Bourne Vale –2 

• Second Avenue –2 

• Lindley Lodge –20 

• House name – 2 

• Salisbury Road – 1 

• Kennet Way – 1 

• Church Street – 1 

• Church Way - 1 

• Orchard Park Close – 1 

• High Street - 1 

• Thatcham Resident – 1 

• Newbury Resident - 1 

• Staff - 3 
A copy of the survey was placed on the application file. 
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Aldbourne Close  C3

Atherton Crescent  B3

Atherton Road  B3

Barnard’s Court  B3

Bath Road  C1

Bearwater  B1

Bourne Vale  A3

Breach Square  B4

Bridge Street  B2

Bulpit Lane  B4

Canal Walk  B2

Chantry Mead  A3

Chapel Court  C1

Charnham Lane  B1

Charnham Park  B1

Charnham Street  B1

Cherry Grove  B2

Chestnut Walk  C4

Chilton Way  A3

Church Lane  B2

Church Street  B2

Church Way  B3

Clark’s Gardens  C3

Coldharbour Road  C4

Combe View  B4

Cottrell Close  C1

Croft Road  B2

Crown Mews  B2

Cygnet Way  B1

De Montfort Grove  B4

Downview  C3

Eddington Hill  C1

Everlands Road  C2

Fair�elds  B3

Fairview Road  B3

Faulknor Square  C1

Firgove Court  C2

Freemans Close  A2

Hamblin Meadow  C1

Herongate  B1

High Street  B2

Hillside Road  B3

Home�eld Way  A3

Honey�elds  B2

Hungerford Trading   

 Estate A3

Kennedy Meadow  A4

Kennet Way  C1

Lancaster Close  B4

Lancaster Square  B3

Lewington Mews  C3

Ligueil Close  B4

Macklin Close  C3

Marsh Lane  A2

Meadow View  C1

Middletons Close  C1

Moores Place  A3

Morley Place  B3

Newton’s Mews  B2

North Standen Road  A2

Northview  C2

Northview Heights  C2

Oaks Court  B2

Orchard Park Close  B3

Oxford Street  C1

Park Street  C2

Park Way  C4

Parsonage Lane  B2

Platt Court  C4

Portdown  C2

Pound Piece  A2

Priory Avenue  B4

Priory Close  B3

Priory Place  B3

Priory Road  C4

Prospect Road  B2

Ramsbury Drive  C3

Ramsbury Terrace  C3

Regent Close  B3

Salisbury Road  A4

Salisbury Row  B3

Sanden Close  A3

Sarum Way  B3

Shalbourne Close  A2

Smitham Bridge Rd  A2

Somerset Close  A2

South View  C3

St. Lawrence Square  B2

Station Road  C2

Strongrove Hill  A1

Swangate  B1

Tarrants Hill  B3

Tealgate  B1

The Courtyard  B2

The Croft  B2

The Forge  C1

The Laurels  C1

Townview  B3

Uplands  A3

Upper Eddington  C1

War Memorial Ave  C3

Waram Close  C1

Wessex Close  A2

Wessex Place  B2

Westbrook Close  A3

Wiltshire Close  A2

York Road  B4
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Publishers: Standbrook Guides (Est.1986)

www.standbrook-guides.com

2013

Residents’ HANDBOOK

“The Little Green Book” - in Full Colour!

MARLBOROUGH & HUNGERFORD

including surrounding areas  
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From: Jan Giggins  
Sent: 09 June 2014 15:48 
To: Licensing 
Subject: RE: 14/00748/LQN Kitchen Angels Limited Redwood House 

Dear Sharon, 

RE: 14/00748/LQN Kitchen Angels Limited Redwood House 

Many thanks for sending through a copy of the application and then the 
representation form and guidance notes. Please find below my representations. I 
would be grateful if you could confirm that the method of submission is 
acceptable. 

Before linking my objections to the four licencing objectives on your form I 
would like to draw your attention to the following paragraph extracted from 
the DCMS guidance you provided: 

“When considering the steps that an applicant has volunteered to promote 
the licensing objectives, it is important to remember that applicants should 
already be adhering to legislation in other areas” 

Redwood "restaurant" is an ancillary facility in an Extra-Care affordable housing 
residential development for the over 55's. (Class C2). The building is owned by 
Sovereign Housing, a Registered Social Housing Provider/Charity and was built 
with the help of public grant from the Homes & Communities Agency as well as a 
financial contribution from West Berkshire Council. I don’t believe it has planning 
permission to operate as a separate entity open to the general public, certainly 
not as a licenced bar. It appears that Sovereign Housing have sub-let the 
premises and that the applicants may not be aware of the planning restrictions. 

I also believe the premises are registered with the Care Quality Commission and 
would have thought that they might have some concerns about the establishment 
of a public bar on site. 

It would help if the exact nature and legal status of the premises/restaurant could 
be clarified with the applicants and your colleagues in 
planning/housing/legal/social care etc. The licence application should be 
evaluated together with other relevant licences/permissions/registrations and not 
in isolation. Consideration should also be given to the potential implications of 
granting the licence should current use of the building change eg from ‘extra 
care’ to ‘general needs’.  

If it is deemed that all the underlying permissions are in order (or not expedient to 
enforce), then it should be borne in mind that a suggested use of West Berkshire 
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Council’s financial contribution when put forward for authorisation by the 
Executive was to kit out the kitchen/restaurant area of the building.  

https://www.whatdotheyknow.com/request/44032/response/235712/attach/3/Part
%20II%20Report%20Extra%20Care%20Housing%20Development%20Hungerfo
rd.pdf 

As such I believe this premises licencing application should be referred to the 
licencing committee rather than being determined under delegated powers, as it 
is an application in which the Council has an interest. I also believe the 
consideration should be deferred until such time as the applicants have 
advertised the application appropriately in the local newspaper. 

Detailed Representations: 

Regarding the application itself as it now stands I have the following concerns. 
As some of these can be linked to more than one of the licencing principles, I 
have referenced them to A, B, C & D as detailed below rather than using the form 
provided, which seems rather prescriptive. Hopefully those concerns that don’t 
directly link to any of the four licencing objectives are covered by the spirit of the 
licencing legislation. 

A.      The prevention of crime and disorder; 

B.      Public safety; 

C.      The prevention of public nuisance; 

D.      The protection of children from harm. 

 

1.      I do not feel it is appropriate to establish (alcohol) licenced premises of any 
sort in the same building as an 'extra-care’ residential building intended to house 
the elderly frail and other vulnerable people over 55 in need of affordable 
housing. It could aggravate the care of residents on prescribed medication and 
add to the burden of their carers. (B & C) 

2.      The mark-up required on any alcohol sales to cover the staffing and 
operational costs of the bar/restaurant would also impact on the budgetary 
pressures of any personal financial care packages and ultimately result in public 
funding being diverted away from care. It is also unclear whether these proposals 
would preclude residents consuming their own alcohol (purchased elsewhere) or 
listening to their own recorded music in communal parts of the premises (eg in 
the resident’s lounge). 
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3.      Furthermore, the ‘extra-care’ category implicit in the planning permission 
does not distinguish between categories of vulnerable people and therefore 
encompasses people with alcohol and drug addictions. Provision of an on-site 
licensed bar/restaurant would run contrary to this group of vulnerable people’s 
care needs. (B&C) 

4.      Whilst parts of the building may have been designated as ‘public’ (as 
opposed to private, residential/communal spaces, it surely would not be 
appropriate to have unrestricted access to those areas by the public at large. The 
application gives no detail of how access is to be controlled from those public 
spaces into other parts of the building. Eg use of toilets, lifts, access to corridors 
leading to residential accommodation etc. (A,B&C) 

5.      The hours and days of operation applied for (10am to 11pm, 7 days a 
week) are excessive for any premises situated in a residential area. If either 
licence (alcohol or recorded music) is granted, the hours and days of operation 
should be restricted in consideration of the amenity of both residents of the 
building and residents in the surrounding area. If possible restrictions should also 
be placed on volume of music, and on leaving windows/doors open. (B&C) 

6.      A pedestrian route, used by surrounding residents and accessed by 
children walking to John O Gaunt secondary school runs through the grounds of 
the building. This route is already at times obstructed by cars because there is 
limited parking for the existing residents, visitors and care staff working in the 
building/block of flats. Any further public and business/retail use of these 
buildings can only aggravate the parking/traffic issue.(B, C &D) 

7.      Whilst the applicant has detailed measures to prevent the sale of alcohol to 
children under 18 these seem a fairly standard set of safeguarding measures that 
youngsters, if so inclined, could (and do) find a way around. What experience 
does the applicant have of operating these measures? The company seems to 
have been set up fairly recently, and be more of a spin-off from a specialised 
event catering company than an experienced bar operator.  How many staff do 
they employ? What training do they give their staff? How many staff are on site at 
any one time? (D) 

8.      There will be policing implications of opening up what is effectively a new 
licenced bar in this location. I do not consider the security measures as per the 
application are sufficient given that there is a very limited police presence in 
Hungerford, especially in the outer residential areas. Hopefully the police have 
already responded to the consultation. (A, B, C, D) 

9.      There are planning restrictions placed on the external lighting of the 
building due to the presence of bats and the location of the building in an AONB. 
The exit from the site via Priory Road is particularly dimly lit at night. The lighting 
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requirements required to minimise the impact of crime/disorderly behaviour from 
a licenced bar are at odds with this planning restriction. (A, B, C) 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you require clarification of any of the 
points made. 

Many thanks. 

Yours sincerely, 

Jan Giggins 

 

Page 44


	Agenda
	2(1) Application No. 14/00748/LQN - Redwood House Restaurant, Coldharbour Road, Hungerford, RG17 0HR
	1b. Information from applicant
	1ci.REP1
	1cii.REP2
	1d - summary of survey
	1e.Summer Daily Menu
	1f.2nd to 8th June Hot Lunches Final
	2a.Redwood House plan resubmitted
	2b.Application 1400748LQN_Redwood House Street Map
	2c.Redwood House Restaurant Lease Plan
	3ai.Objection - Form from James Giggins
	3ai.Objection - Form from James Giggins - unsigned
	3b. Objection from Jan Giggins


